STATE OF HAWAII

NEIL ABERCROMBIE KEALI' S, LOPEZ
GOVERNOR CABLE TELEVISION DIVISION DIRECTOR
SHAN S. TSUTSUI DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS
LT. GOVERNOR 335 MERCHANT STREET AT L aRASE
P.0. Box 541 CABLE TELEVISION ADMINISTRATOR

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96809
{808) 586-2620
FAX (808) 586-2625

August 2, 2013

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Brian A. Kang, Esqg.
Watanabe Ing LLLP

First Hawaiian Center

999 Bishop Street, 23™ Floor
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Re: Maui County & Lahaina/\West Maui Franchise Renewal — Completion of
Ascertainment Proceeding

Dear Mr. Kang:

This is to inform you that the ascertainment proceeding for Oceanic Time Warner
Cable LLC (“OTWC"), dba Oceanic Time Warner Cable, for the renewal of its Maui
County and Lahaina/MWest Maui Franchises is completed as of the date of this letter.
Pursuant to Hawaii Administrative Rules (“HAR”) §16-133-28, OTWC is required to
submit a written application for renewal within twenty-eight (28) calendar days from this
date (no later than August 30, 2013). As stated in the Department's August 16, 2012
letter to you, the Department will accept a single set of the written application and
exhibits which incorporate both franchise renewals for Maui County and Lahaina.
However, a separate filing fee of $1,000.00 for each franchise renewal must accompany
OTWC’s written application for renewal.

With the completion of the ascertainment proceeding and upen submission of
OTWC’s renewal application, certain procedures set forth in HAR §16-133-26 through
§16-133-32 are required. Specifically, HAR §16-133-31 requires that within four months
of the date of this notice (by December 2, 2013), the Director shall approve or deny
OTWC'’s application.
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We look forward to receiving OTWC's written application for renewal and working
with OTWC throughout the renewal process.

Very truly yours,

CATHY L. TAKASE
Acting Cable Television Administrator

c Ms. Keali'i S. Lopez, Director
Mr. Russell Saiki, Oceanic Time Warner Cable
Mr. Norman Santos, Oceanic Time Warner Cable
Rodney Tam, Esq., Deputy Attorney General
Mr. Stephen Jolin, Merina & Co.



